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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

TAMPA DIVISION
Michael Hill, James Hill and John Scelsi,
individually and on behalf of all others
similarly situated,
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Plaintiffs,
V. Civil Action No.
Accentia Biopharmaceuticals, Inc., Samuel S.
Duffey, Francis E. O’Donnell, Jr., Brian D.
Bottjer, Carlos F. Santos, Ronald E. Osman,
and Steven R. Arikian,
Defendants.
COMPLAINT

Plaintiffs (“Plaintiffs”), by and through their attorneys, individually and on behalf of all
others similarly situated, file this complaint against defendants Accentia Biopharmaceuticals,
Inc. (“Accentia”), Samuel S. Duffey, Francis E. O’Donnell, Jr., Brian D. Bottjer, Carlos F.
Santos and Steven Arikian (collectively, “Defendants”), and allege as follows.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

This is a federal securities class action on behalf of two classes (defined further below)
consisting of (1) all persons and entities who purchased the common stock of Biovest
International, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Biovest”), and (2) all persons and entities who
purchased the common stock of Accentia Biopharmaceuticals, Inc., a Florida corporation, each
Class commencing five years prior to the filing of this complaint through August 14, 2012,
inclusive (the “Class Period”), seeking to recover damages caused by Defendants’ violations of

federal securities laws.
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PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Michael Hill purchased shares of Biovest common stock and Accentia
common stock during the Class Period, as set forth in his certification attached hereto, and was
damaged thereby.

2. Plaintiff James Hill purchased shares of Biovest common stock and Accentia
common stock during the Class Period, as set forth in his certification attached hereto, and was
damaged thereby.

3. Plaintiff John Scelsi purchased shares of Biovest common stock and Accentia
common stock during the Class Period, as set forth in his certification attached hereto, and was
damaged thereby.

4, Defendant Accentia Biopharmaceuticals, Inc. is a Florida corporation with its
principal place of business in Tampa, Florida.

5. Defendant Samuel S. Duffey (“Duffey”) was Chief Executive Officer and
Principal Executive Officer of Biovest from December 11, 2011 until on or about July 2013, as
well as President and General Counsel of Biovest from February 2009 until on or about July
2013. Duffey has also been Chief Executive Officer and Principal Executive Officer of Accentia
since December 11, 2011, as well as President and General Counsel of Accentia since at least
February 2009.'

6. Defendant Francis E. O’Donnell, Jr. (“O’Donnell”) was Vice-Chairman of
Biovest from 2003 to 2009, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Biovest from

February 2009 to December 2011, and Executive Chairman of the Board of Directors since

' The website of Hopkins Capital Group (see par. 11 below) states that Duffey has served as General Counsel to
Accentia since 2003 and President of Accentia since 2008.
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December 2011. O’Donnell has also served as Chief Executive Officer of Accentia from 2003 to
December 2011, and as Chairman of the Board of Directors of Accentia from May 2002 to
December 2011.

7. Defendant Brian D. Bottjer (“Bottjer”) was the Senior Accountant at Biovest from
September 2006 to May 2007. He has served as Controller of Biovest since June 2007, and
Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer of Biovest since January 2011.

8. Defendant Carlos F. Santos (“Santos’) served as Senior Vice President, Product
Development & Regulatory Affairs of Biovest beginning in March 2009, and became Chief
Executive Officer on or about July 2013. He has served as Chief Science Officer for Accentia
sinced March 2009.

9, Defendant Ronald E. Osman (“Osman”) has been a director of Biovest since
November 2006.

10.  Defendant Dr. Steven R. Arikian (“Arikian”) was a director of Biovest beginning
in June 2003, Chairman of the Board of Directors beginning in March 2004, and Chief Executive

Officer and President beginning in September 2004. Arikian has also been a director of

Accentia.
11. Biovestis not named as defendant herein as it has filed for bankruptcy protection.
12. Biovest and Accentia are both portfolio companies of Hopkins Capital Group.

The management team of The Hopkins Capital Group includes defendants O’Donnell

(Chairman, CEO and Manager), Duffey (general counsel) and Santos (Chief Science Officer).
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

13. The claims asserted herein arise under and pursuant to Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of
the Securities Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. §78j(b) and 78t(a)) and Rule 10b-5 promulgated
thereunder (17 C.F.R. §240.10b-5).

14. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to
Section 27 of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. §78aa) and 28 U.S.C. §1331.

15.  Venue is proper in this Judicial District pursuant to Section 27 of the Exchange
Act (15 U.S.C. §78aa) and 28 U.S.C. §1391(b) as a substantial part of the conduct complained of
herein occurred in this District.

16. In connection with the acts, conduct and other wrongs alleged herein, Defendants
either directly or indirectly used the means and instrumentalities of interstate commerce,
including but not limited to the United States mails, interstate telephone communications and the
facilities of a national securities exchange.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

17. Plaintiffs bring this action on their own behalf and on behalf of a class pursuant to
Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23(a) and (b)(3) consisting of all persons or entities who
purchased the common stock of Biovest during the Class Period and who were damaged thereby
(the “Biovest Class”). Excluded from the Biovest Class are Biovest, Accentia, Defendants, the
current and former officers and directors of Biovest and Accentia, members of their immediate
families and their legal representatives, heirs, successors or assigns, and any entity in which any
Defendant has or had a controlling interest.

18.  Plaintiffs also bring this action on their own behalf and on behalf of a class

pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 23(a) and (b)(3) consisting of all persons or entities
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who purchased the common stock of Accentia during the Class Period and who were damaged
thereby (the “Accentia Class”). Excluded from the Accentia Class are Biovest, Accentia,
Defendants, the current and former officers and directors of Biovest and Accentia, members of
their immediate families and their legal representatives, heirs, successors or assigns, and any
entity in which any Defendant has or had a controlling interest.

19.  This action is properly maintainable as a class action under Federal Rule of Civil
Procedure 23.

20.  Each Class is so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable. While
the exact number of Class members is unknown to Plaintiffs at this time and can only be
ascertained through appropriate discovery, on information and belief there are at least hundreds,
and likely thousands, of members in each class.

21. Biovest’s Form 10-K filed on December 26, 2012 states that there were
approximately 400 shareholders of record (other than Accentia) as of November 30, 2012 and
approximately 147 million shares outstanding. Beneficial owners of Biovest shares are believed
to number in the thousands. The average daily volume of Biovest shares traded during the last
three months was approximately 130,000 shares.

22. Accentia’s Form 10-K filed on December 26, 2012 states that there were
approximately 150 shareholders of record as of November 30, 2012 and approximately 90
million shares outstanding. Beneficial owners of Accentia shares are believed to number in the
thousands. The average daily volume of Accentia shares traded during the last three months was

approximately 186,000 shares.
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23. Members of each Class may be identified from records maintained by Biovest and
Accentia or their transfer agents and may be notified of the pendency of this action by mail,
using a form of notice customarily used in securities class actions.

24.  There are questions of law and fact which are common to each Class and which
predominate over questions affecting any individual member of each Class. The common
questions include, inter alia, the following:

(a) whether Defendants violated the federal securities laws as alleged herein;

(b) whether the misstatements and omissions alleged herein were made with
scienter;

(©) whether statements made by Defendants to the investing public during the
Class Period misrepresented and/or omitted material facts; and

(d) to what extent the members of each Class have sustained damages and the
proper measure of damages.

25.  Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of the other members of both Classes,
and Plaintiffs do not have any interests adverse to the Classes.

26.  Plaintiffs are adequate representatives of the Classes, have retained competent
counsel experienced in litigation of this nature, and will fairly and adequately protect the
interests of the Classes.

27. The prosecution of separate actions by individual members of the Classes would
create a risk of inconsistent or varying adjudications with respect to individual members of the
Classes which would establish incompatible standards of conduct for the parties opposing the

Classes.
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28.  Defendants have acted on grounds generally applicable to the Classes with respect
to the matters complained of herein, thereby making appropriate the relief sought herein with
respect to the Classes as a whole.

29. A class action is superior to all other available methods for the fair and efficient
adjudication of this controversy since joinder of all members is impracticable. Furthermore, as
the damages suffered by individual Class members may be relatively small, the expense and
burden of individual litigation make it impossible for members of each Class to redress
individually the wrongs done to them. There will be no difficulty in the management of this
action as a class action.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

30.  Biovest is a biotechnology company in the business of developing therapeutic
cancer vaccines. Its primary business activity involves the development of BiovaxID, a potential
vaccine for the treatment of non-Hodgkin’s lymphoma. Biovest conducted two Phase II clinical
trials, and one Phase III clinical trial of BiovaxID which was completed in 2008.

31.  Accentia acquired an 81% interest in Biovest in June 2003. As of September 30,
2012, Accentia owned approximately 59% of Biovest’s outstanding common stock. The
BiovaxID vaccine being developed by Biovest is and has been the most material element in
Accentia’s business and financial prospects.

32.  Biovest and Accentia have common management. Defendant Duffey has been
Chief Executive Officer and Principal Executive Officer of both Biovest and Accentia since
December 11, 2011. Defendant O’Donnell was Chief Executive Officer of both companies prior
to Duffey, and he served as Chairman of the Board of both companies. Defendant Santos is both

Senior Vice President, Product Development & Regulatory Affairs of Biovest and Chief Science
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Officer for Accentia. Defendant Arikian has served as a director of both Biovest and Accentia.
Douglas W. Calder (“Calder”) is the head of investor relations and Vice President, Strategic
Planning & Capital Markets, for both Accentia and Biovest. Calder is also listed as the head of
Investor Relations on The Hopkins Capital Group website

(http://www. hopkinscap.com/contact.php).

33.  The BiovaxID vaccine was originally developed by the National Cancer Institute
(NCD. On June 21, 2001, NCI filed a Phase III clinical trial protocol (the “BV301 protocol”)
with the United States Food and Drug Administration (FDA).

34.  The BV301 protocol stated that the primary endpoint of the study was “[t]o
determine the impact of Id immunization on clinical disease-free survival (DFS) of FL [follicular
lymphoma] patients achieving a CR [complete remission] with standard dose chemotherapy.”

35.  The BV301I protocol also detailed how the data would be analyzed.

Disease free survival will be calculated from date of randomization until date of
relapse or last follow-up of patients, and will include all randomized patients . . . .
Any subgroup analysis. . . will be considered exploratory and reported as such.

36.  The provision in the protocol that the primary endpoint of disease-free survival
would be “calculated from the date of randomization” was consistent with the intention-to-treat
principle (“ITT”) for clinical studies. ITT requires that all participants that are randomized must
be included in the final analysis and analyzed according to the treatment group to which they
were originally assigned.

37. Clinical trials often have difficulties with things such as missing data or failure to
adhere to protocol. To address these difficulties, many clinical trials exclude participants after

the initial random assignment of participants. Analysis of trial results that does not include

excluded participants is known as the modified intent-to-treat methodology (“mITT”).
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38. The protocol for the trial also specified a projected p-value of 0.01 or better as a
standard for determining statistical significance in the results.>

39, In 2004, NCI transferred the development of the BiovaxID vaccine to Biovest.

40. There was a teleconference meeting between Biovest and the FDA on May 10,
2005 concerning the BiovaxID Phase III clinical trial.? During the teleconference meeting, the
FDA informed Biovest that primary efficacy of the vaccine “must be based on all patients
randomized (not . . .mITT .. ..)”. Department of Health & Human Services, Meeting Summary
re BiovestID, July 31, 2012, at 7 (attached hereto as Exhibit A). In other words, Biovest was
informed that the statistical analysis of the trial would have to be on the ITT basis, not mITT.*

41. The Phase III clinical trial closed on April 15, 2008, and the clinical data from the
trial was locked on June 30, 2008. Exh. A at 2.

42, On June 9, 2008, Biovest submitted a draft Statistical Analysis Plan (SAP to the
FDA. Exh. A at 2.

43. The FDA never responded to or finalized Biovest’s SAP.

44, Biovest and the FDA held a teleconference on September 24, 2008. In that
teleconference, the FDA “remind[ed] [Biovest] that the primary ITT analysis will need to include

all patients randomized.” Exh. A at 7. (emphasis added)

? In statistical significance testing, the p-value is the probability of obtaining a test statistic at least as extreme as the
one that was actually observed, assuming that the null hypothesis is true. The null hypothesis asserts that there is no
difference between a group receiving an intervention and a control group, i.e., that the intervention produces no
effect. The lower the p-value, the more statistically significant are the test results, and the less likely are the test
results to be due to chance.

? There are three phases of clinical trials for potential new drugs: Phase I, Phase II, and Phase III. Phase III is the
usually the last stage of clinical trials leading up to approval or disapproval of the drug.

* There were 177 patients initially randomized in the trial, and only 117 patients entered the treatment phase of the
trial and were randomized as to whether they received the vaccine or a placebo. Exh. A at 4.
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45. The FDA further informed Biovest:
that the overall efficacy and safety datasets submitted in the meeting
package do not appear to be sufficient to support a BLA [Biologics
License Application]. FDA recommends that the sponsor lay out their
next developmental plan in their next submission and consider designing
a new study.
Exh. A at 7 (emphasis added).

46. Biovest representatives attended an in person meeting with the FDA on
September 8, 2010. According to the official minutes of that meeting, the FDA advised Biovest
that during the September 24, 2008 teleconference:

we identified and advised you of a number of major deficiencies with
regard to the sample size, design, conduct, and statistical analysis of Study
Protocol BV301 [i.e., the Phase III clinical trial]. . . .These deficiencies
render Study BV301 on its face scientifically incomplete to establish
clinical evidence of effectiveness. . . .

Exh. A at7.

47.  The September 8, 2010 meeting minutes further reflect that the FDA informed
Biovest that “if an application is filed based primarily on the evidence from Study BV301 . . .
[w]e would refuse to file such an application.” Exh. A at 7.

48. The FDA recommended at the September 8, 2010 meeting “that [Biovest] submit
a proposal for a new study that would constitute an adequate and well-controlled study.” Exh. A
at 7.

49.  Since the closure of the BV301 Phase 3 clinical trial in April 2008, Biovest did
not propose or conduct further clinical studies of BiovaxID. Exh. A at 7.

50.  An in person meeting between Biovest and the FDA was held on July 31, 2012.

Defendants Duffey and Santos attended the meeting along with other Biovest representatives.

10
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The official minutes of the meeting were transmitted to Biovest by facsimile dated August 29,
2012 addressed to Santos.

51. According to the official minutes of the July 31, 2012 meeting, Biovest’s
objective for the meeting “was to find an alternative solution to FDA’s recommendation to
conduct a new Phase III clinical trial for BiovaxID in light of their current financial realities.”
Exh. A at 4.

52. The Executive Summary contained in the July 31, 2012 meeting minutes includes
the following statements by the FDA:

a) the BV301 clinical trial results did not reach statistical significance, by either
the intent-to-treat (ITT) or modified intent-to-treat (mITT) analysis. Thus,
BV301 failed to show effectiveness of BiovaxID;

b) FDA reiterated that if Biovest were to submit an application based on BV301
results, such a submission would be scientifically incomplete;

¢) FDA pointed out that the path forward was for Biovest to conduct new trial(s)
as the available information was not sufficient to support a submission.

Exh. A at 3-4.

DEFENDANTS’ FALSE STATEMENTS

53.  Contrary to the repeated advice of the FDA that the results of BV301 (the Phase
III clinical trial) did not support an application for approval of BiovaxID, Defendants repeatedly
made statements touting the success of the Phase III clinical trial, and representing that Biovest

was on the path to FDA approval of the BiovaxID vaccine.

11
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54. On July 17, 2008, Biovest issued a press release with the headline: ‘“Biovest
Reports Results...Demonstrates Clinically and Statistically Significant Improvement of Disease-
Free Survival in Non-Hodgkin’s Lymphoma in Pivotal Phase 3 Clinical Trial”.

55.  The July 17, 2008 press release identified Biovest as a majority-owned subsidiary
of Accentia with Accentia’s trading symbol.

56. The July 17, 2008 press release made the following false and misleading
statements:

--the “overall median disease-free survival increased by more than one year (p-value
= 0.047),” and that BiovaxID had the “potential to be the first ever anti-cancer

vaccine approved in US and/or Europe.”

--“Biovest intends to move forward with plans to seek accelerated and/or conditional
regulatory approvals in the US and European Union, respectively.”

--there was “clinically and statistically significant unblinded data from [Biovest’s]
randomized controlled pivotal Phase III... clinical trial....”

57. The July 17, 2008 press release was false and misleading, and omitted to state
material facts in that: (a) the protocol for the clinical trial called for analysis of disease-free
survival (DFS) based on data for all randomized patients (i.e., 177 patients) (ITT) but the
reported “statistically significant” trial data and the reported increase in disease-free survival
were based on a smaller subset of 117 patients (i.e., mITT); (b) the mITT analysis of the data
was contrary to the FDA’s position that primary efficacy of the vaccine “must be based on all
patients randomized (not . . . mITT)” that was communicated to Biovest on May 10, 2005 as

alleged above;’ (c) the patient cohort of the 177 randomized patients did not demonstrate

* Moreover, the Phase 3 clinical trial had incomplete trial enrollment, in that the trial was terminated after less than
half of the planned number of subjects were randomized.

12
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statistically significant difference in median disease-free survival (DFS); (d) the draft Statistical
Analysis Plan submitted to the FDA on June 9, 2008 had not been approved; (e) the trial protocol
specified a projected p-value of 0.01 or better as a standard for determining the statistical
significance of the results, while the “statistically significant” data touted in the press release was
based on the substantially higher p-value of 0.045; (f) there was no basis for the statement that
“Biovest intends to move forward with plans to seek accelerated and/or conditional regulatory
approvals in the US” because the trial data was not consistent with the FDA’s requirement that
primary efficacy of the vaccine “must be based on all patients randomized (not . . . mITT);” and
(g) the press release failed to disclose what the FDA told Biovest on May 10, 2005.

58.  On October 7, 2008, only two weeks after the September 24, 2008 teleconference
with the FDA alleged above, Biovest issued a press release with the false and misleading
headline that the BiovaxID vaccine “Prolongs Cancer-Free Survival by 44%” and that Biovest
“Intends to Seek Approval in the U.S. and Internationally.” The headline was false and
misleading for the same reasons set forth in paragraph 56 above and for the additional reason that
the FDA had informed Biovest in the September 24, 2008 conference that (i) the analysis had to
include all patients randomized, (ii) that the data submitted at the conference did not appear
sufficient to support a license application, and (iii) that the FDA recommended that Biovest “lay
out their next development plan in their next submission and consider designing a new
study,” as alleged above.

Exh. A at 7 (emphasis added).

59. The October 7, 2008 press release identified Biovest as a majority-owned
subsidiary of Accentia with Accentia’s trading symbol. Accentia filed a form 8-K with the SEC

on October 7, 2008, with the Biovest October 7, 2008 press release as an exhibit.

13
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60. The October 7, 2008 press release contained the following false and misleading
representation.
The intent-to-treat (ITT) analysis from the point of randomization for all
patients in the trial who received at least one dose of BiovaxID or
control vaccination (n=117...) showed...clinically and statistically

significant [results] compared to the control arm . .. .”

(Emphasis added).

61.  This statement was false and misleading because an analysis from the point of
randomization for patients who received a dose of either the vaccine or control was an mITT
analysis, not ITT, and it was contrary to the FDA’s advice at the May 10, 2005 conference,
reiterated by the FDA at the September 24, 2008 conference, that primary efficacy of the vaccine
“must be based on all patients randomized,” not the more limited number of patients who were
still in the trial at the point of randomization when patients were given either the vaccine or the
control.

62.  The October 7, 2008 press release also gave the misleading impression that there
was reason to believe the results of the trial put Biovest on track to obtain FDA approval. The
press release stated as follows:

After a recent meeting with the FDA, the Company closed the clinical

trial, [and] unblinded the patients . . . . The Company has committed to
provide the FDA with a detailed clinical report based on this end-of-study
data, including statistical analysis . . . . [T]he Company now believes that

it would be unethical to withhold BiovaxID from control patients, and that
the study, therefore, is closed.

63. The October 7, 2008 press release again falsely represented that the analysis of
117 patients “is clinically and statistically significant,” notwithstanding that Biovest had been

told by the FDA that efficacy “must be based on all patients randomized (not...mITT....).”

14
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64. Dr. Steven Arikian, the then-Chairman and CEO of Biovest and a director of
Accentia, “commented on the Company’s plans to seek U.S. and international approvals for
BiovaxID.” Dr. Arikian was quoted in the October 7, 2008 press release as stating:

We believe that these strongly positive clinical results make it unethical to
continue the trial as originally designed....Accordingly, we will be
seeking... to file for Accelerated Approval in the U.S.

65. Defendant Arikian’s statement was false and misleading in that the “strongly
positive clinical results” were based on an mITT analysis of only the patients in the trial at the
point of randomization in administering either the vaccine or a control, and not an analysis of all
patients originally enrolled in the trial, as required by the FDA, and it failed to disclose the
FDA’s position that was communicated to Biovest at the May 10, 2005 and September 24, 2008
conferences. The statement that “we will be seeking... to file for Accelerated Approval in the
U.S.” was false and misleading for the same reasons, and for the additional reason that it flew in
the face of, and omitted to disclose, the FDA’s recommendation that Biovest “lay out their next
development plan in their next submission and consider designing a new study.”

Exh. A at 7 (emphasis added).

66.  The false and misleading representation that the results of the Phase III clinical
trial were “clinically and statistically significant” was repeated in a press release issued by
Biovest on May 31, 2009. The press release bore the headline “Positive, Clinically Significant
Phase III Results for Personalized Anti-Cancer Vaccine, BiovaxID, Presented at ASCO Plenary
Session.”

67. The May 31, 2009 press release identified Biovest as a majority-owned subsidiary
of Accentia with Accentia’s trading symbol. Accentia filed a form 8-K with the SEC on May 31,

2009, with the Biovest May 31, 2009 press release as an exhibit.

15



Case 8:13-cv-01945-SDM-EAJ Document 1 Filed 07/26/13 Page 16 of 50 PagelD 16

68. Defendant O’Donnell, who was then Chairman of the Board of Directors and
Chief Executive Officer of both Biovest and Accentia, was quoted in the May 31, 2009 press
release as follows:
Despite the failures of other lymphoma vaccines...our unprecedented
results presented today are a tribute to the more than 37 years of dedicated
vision and labor by researchers....We congratulate and thank all that have
been involved at every level in developing this ultimate targeted
therapy....
69.  The May 31, 2009 press release also contained a quotation from Duffey, who was
then President and General Counsel of both Biovest and Accentia, as follows:
In addressing regulatory and commercial plans for BiovaxID, Biovest’s
President and General Counsel, Samuel Duffey, commented, “We have
already initiated discussions with the FDA...and are preparing for further
meetings ...in order to share our significant results and determine the most
appropriate approval regulatory pathways.”
70. The May 31, 2009 press release was false and misleading, and omitted material
facts, for the same reasons set forth in paragraphs 56, 57, 60 and 64 above.

1. Biovest issued yet another false and misleading press release on December 20,

2010. The press release contained at least the following false and misleading representations:

a) “BiovaxID represents the only lymphoma vaccine . . . to demonstrate
positive clinical benefit and a completed, randomized Phase III clinical
trial;”

b) “these data...clearly and unambiguously demonstrate that BiovaxID
provides substantial benefits to patients diagnosed with follicular
lymphoma;”

c) “accordingly, under our regulatory strategy, we plan to pursue marketing

approval for BiovaxID...without conducting additional lengthy pre-
approval clinical trials;” and

d) “this outcome [of the Phase III clinical trial] was statistically significant (p
= 0.045).”
72.  Defendant Santos was quoted in the December 20, 2010 press release as follows:

16
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Dr. Santos clarified Biovest’s regulatory strategy. “It is important to note
that our Phase III study achieved statistical significance for disease-free
survival (p = 0.045) in the prospectively-identified, modified intent-to-
treat population which analyzed all patients who were treated with
BiovaxID or control. . . . Those previously announced results . . . form the
foundation for our regulatory strategy. . . . Accordingly, we believe that
the findings reported today will further cement the efficacy of BiovaxID
and will play a significant role in our planned regulatory discussions.”

73.  The December 20, 2010 press release identified Biovest as a majority-owned
subsidiary of Accentia and had a link to Accentia’s trading symbol.

74. The December 20, 2010 press release was false and misleading, and omitted
material facts, for the same reasons set forth in paragraphs 56, 57, 60 and 64 above. The press
release also failed to disclose that the FDA had expressly told Biovest at the September 24, 2008
meeting alleged above that an application based on the BV301 clinical trial would be rejected.

75. Santos, Biovest’s Senior Vice President, Scientific and Regulatory Affairs for
Biovest, and Chief Science Officer for Accentia, made a presentation on March 14, 2011 at a
Roth OC Growth Stock Conference. In his presentation, Santos falsely represented that: “The
important question with regards to the regulatory strategy is there’s no question that the vaccine
works. The formal randomized trial has demonstrated that it provides benefit.”

76.  In response to a question at the Roth conference as to when Biovest would be
filing its application for approval of BiovaxID, Santos stated: “this year, we will be, we will be
filing for, yes.” He further stated that “we are very confident going in that we are going to have
a very high quality packet [i.e., application]. It will be this year.”

77.  The statements made at the Roth conference were false and misleading, and
omitted material facts, in that the FDA had informed Biovest that the “formal randomized trial”

would not support an application and that any application would be rejected. Santos knew, or

recklessly disregarded, that “with regards to the regulatory strategy,” the FDA did not accept the

17
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results of the trial and would reject an application based on the trial. Santos’s statement that “we
are very confident going in that we are going to have a very high quality packet [i.e.,
application]” was totally false and misleading in light of the FDA’s position.

78. On October 6, 2011, Biovest issued a press release announcing that “it has started
the process to conduct clinical pre-filing discussions with various regulatory agencies including
... the [FDA].” This statement was false and misleading for the reasons set forth in paragraphs
56, 57, 60, 64 and 72 above, and in particular because the FDA had told Biovest in September
2010 that an application based on the clinical trial would be rejected and that Biovest needed to
conduct another clinical trial.

79.  The October 6, 2011 press release identified Biovest as a majority-owned
subsidiary of Accentia with Accentia’s trading symbol.

80. Biovest filed an annual report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September
30, 2011 on December 19, 2011 (the “Biovest 2011 10-K”). Biovest falsely represented in the
Business/Overview section of the Form 10-K that

oy

BiovaxID has demonstrated statistically significant Phase 3 clinical

benefit. . . .\We believe that these clinical trials have demonstrated that
BiovaxID . . . is effective in the treatment of these life-threatening
diseases.

81.  The Biovest 2011 10-K was signed by Defendants O’Donnell, Bottjer and Osman,
as Chief Executive Officer, Acting Chief Financial Officer, and Director, respectively.

82. The statement in the Biovest 2011 10-K quoted above was false and misleading,
and omitted material facts, for the reasons set forth in paragraphs 56, 57, 60, 64 and 72 above,
and in particular because the FDA had informed Biovest that the Phase 3 clinical trial would not

support an application and that a new clinical trial would have to be conducted.
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83. Accentia filed an annual report on Form [0-K for the fiscal year ended September
30, 2011 on December 19, 2011 (the “Accentia 2011 10-K™), which was signed by O’Donnell as
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer.

84. The Accentia 2011 10-K, in a section entitled “Results of Phase 3 Clinical Trial,”
represented that of the 117 patients that represented a mITT population who received either the
BiovaxID vaccine or the control, “a statistically significant improvement of 13.6 months was
observed in DFS [disease-free survival] of patients who received the vaccine.” This statement
was false and misleading in failing to disclose that the FDA would not accept a mITT analysis,
and that statistical significance was based on a p-value of 0.045, which was materially higher
than the protocol specification of a p-value of less than 0.01 to demonstrate statistical
significance.

85. The Accentia 2011 10-K in a section entitled “BiovaxID Regulatory Status™ made
the following false and misleading statement concerning the regulatory status of BiovaxID.

Biovest is in the process of conducting clinical pre-filing discussions with
domestic and international regulatory agencies to discuss the potential
regulatory approval pathway for BiovaxID. Biovest is focusing on its plan
to see regulatory approval for BiovaxID . . . and these clinical pre-filing
regulatory agency meetings are anticipated to confirm the next steps and
requirements in the regulatory process.

86.  This statement was false and misleading in failing to disclose that the FDA had
informed Biovest that the Phase 3 clinical trial would not support an application, that any
application based on the results of the trial would be rejected, and that a new clinical trial was
recommended.

87. Biovest filed an S-1 registration statement with the SEC on March 30, 2012,

which repeated some of the false and misleading statements concerning BiovaxID alleged above.
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The registration statement was false and misleading in representing that the Phase 3 clinical trial
demonstrated statistically significant benefits and the efficacy of BiovaxID.

BiovaxID has demonstrated statistically significant Phase 3

clinical benefit by prolonging disease-free survival in FL patients

treated with BiovaxID. We believe that these clinical trials

demonstrate the safety and efficacy of BiovaxID.

88. In a section of the March 30, 2012 registration statement entitled “BiovaxID

Regulatory Status™, the following false and misleading statement was made:

We are in the process of conducting clinical pre-filing discussions

with domestic and international regulatory agencies to discuss the
potential regulatory approval pathway for BiovaxID. We are focusing
on our plans to seek regulatory approval for BiovaxID for the treatment
of FL and these clinical pre-filing regulatory agency meetings are
anticipated to confirm the next steps and requirements in the regulatory
process. In preparing for these meetings, we are continuing our analyses
of the data available from our Phase 2 and Phase 3 clinical trials, so that
we can have as comprehensive as possible discussions regarding the
safety and efficacy results for BiovaxID.

89.  The quoted statements in the March 30, 2012 registration statement were false
and misleading for the same reasons set forth in paragraphs 57, 58, 61 and 65 above.

90. On August 14, 2012, Biovest issued a press release announcing what it
euphemistically described as a “formal clinical guidance meeting with the U.S. FDA,” and
disclosing that the FDA required that Biovest conduct a second Phase 3 clinical trial of
BiovaxID.

91.  The August 14, 2012 press release identified Biovest as a majority-owned
subsidiary of Accentia with Accentia’s trading symbol.

92. Also on August 14, 2012, Biovest filed its Form 10-Q with the SEC for the
quarter ended June 30, 2012, in which Biovest belatedly disclosed that it had met with the FDA

and that the FDA had recommended a second Phase 3 clinical trial.
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93. Neither the August 14, 2012 press release nor Form 10-Q disclosed that the FDA
had recommended at the September 8, 2010 meeting cited above “that [Biovest] submit a
proposal for a new study that would constitute an adequate and well-controlled study.”

94. The closing price of Biovest shares declined by almost 27% on extremely high
volume on August 14, 2012. The shares dropped by another 43% the following day, again on
higher than average volume.

95. The closing price of Accentia’s shares similarly declined on unusually high
volume on August 14, 2012 and again on August 15, 2012, dropping approximately 23% on
August 14 and another 35% on August 15.

96.  The FDA'’s requirement of a new clinical trial was highly material to the stock
price of Accentia and Biovest on account of the enormous expense and amount of time necessary

to conduct a Phase 3 clinical trial.

COUNT1

For Violations of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5
(Against All Defendants on behalf of the Biovest Class)

97.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each allegation set forth herein.

98.  This count is brought pursuant to Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act
(the “Exchange Act”) and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder.

99, During the Class Period, Defendants carried out a plan, scheme and course of
conduct which throughout the Class Period: (1) deceived the investing public, including
Plaintiffs and other Class members, as alleged herein; and (2) caused Plaintiffs and other

members of the Class to purchase Biovest common stock at artificially inflated prices.
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100.  Defendants, individually and in concert, directly and indirectly, by the use, means
or instrumentalities of interstate commerce and/or of the mails, engaged and participated in a
course of conduct to make material misrepresentations and to conceal adverse material
information about the business, operations and future prospects of Biovest as alleged herein.

101. Defendants employed devices, schemes and artifices to defraud, while in
possession of material adverse non-public information, and engaged in acts, practices, and a
course of conduct as alleged herein, which included the making of, or the participation in the
making of, untrue statements of material facts and omitting to state material facts necessary in
order to make the statements made about Biovest, in light of the circumstances under which they
were made, not misleading, and engaged in transactions, practices and a course of business that
operated as a fraud and deceit upon the purchasers of Biovest’s common stock during the Class
Period.

102.  Defendants had actual knowledge of the misrepresentations and omissions of
material facts set forth herein, or acted with reckless disregard for the truth in that they failed to
ascertain and to disclose such facts, even though such facts were available to them. Defendants’
material misrepresentations and/or omissions were done knowingly or recklessly and for the
purpose and effect of concealing the true facts concerning Biovest from the investing public and
supporting the artificially inflated price of its common stock.

103.  As aresult of the dissemination of the materially false and misleading information
and failure to disclose material facts, as set forth above, the market price for Biovest’s common
stock was artificially inflated during the Class Period. In ignorance of the fact that market prices
of Biovest’s publicly-traded common stock were artificially inflated, and relying directly or

indirectly on the false and misleading statements made by Defendants, or upon the integrity of
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the market in which the Company’s common stock traded, and/or on the absence of material
adverse information that was known to or recklessly disregarded by Defendants but not disclosed
in public statements by Defendants during the Class Period, Plaintiffs and the other members of
the Class acquired Biovest common stock during the Class Period at artificially high prices and
were damaged thereby.

104. At the time of said misrepresentations and omissions, Plaintiffs and other
members of the Class were ignorant of their falsity and believed them to be true. Had Plaintiffs
and the other members of the Class and the marketplace known the truth, Plaintiffs and other
members of the Class would not have purchased or otherwise acquired Biovest common stock,
or, if they had acquired such common stock during the Class Period, they would not have done
so at the artificially inflated prices at which they did.

105. By virtue of the foregoing, the Defendants have violated Section 10(b) of the
Exchange Act, and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder.

106.  As a direct and proximate result of the Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiffs
and the other members of the Class suffered damages in connection with their respective
purchases of the Company’s common stock during the Class Period.

107.  This action was filed within two years of discovery of the fraud and within five
years of Plaintiffs’ purchases of securities giving rise to the cause of action.

COUNT I

For Violations of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act
(Against All Defendants on behalf of the Biovest Class)

108.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every allegation contained above as if fully
set forth herein.

109.  This count is brought pursuant to Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act.
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110.  Each Defendant acted as a controlling person of Biovest within the meaning of
Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act as alleged herein. By virtue of Accentia’s majority control of
the stock of Biovest, the common senior management of Accentia and Biovest, the individual
Defendants’ high-level positions as officers and/or directors of Biovest, and their participation in
and/or awareness of the circumstances concerning Biovest’s principal business activity (the
development of the BiovaxID vaccine), each Defendant had the power to influence and control,
and did influence and control, directly or indirectly, the decision-making of Biovest, including
the content and dissemination of the various statements that Plaintiffs contend are false and
misleading.

111.  Biovest’s business consisted principally of the development of the Biovax ID
vaccine. Accordingly, each Defendant would have been knowledgeable concerning Biovest’s
meetings with the FDA as FDA approval of BiovaxID was critical to Biovest’s financial
survival. The importance of the BiovaxID program is reflected in the fact that Duffey and
Santos attended the July 31, 2012 meeting with the FDA along with other Biovest officers.

112. Defendant Santos, the Senior Vice President for Product Development &
Scientific and Regulatory Affairs at Biovest, and the Chief Science Officer for Accentia, was
listed as the Sponsor for the Phase 3 clinical trial.

113. Each Defendant was provided with or had unlimited access to copies of Biovest’s
press releases, public filings and other statements alleged by Plaintiffs to be misleading prior to
and/or shortly after these statements were issued, and had the ability to prevent the issuance of
the statements or to cause the statements to be corrected. Accentia was also aware of the true

facts concerning BiovaxID and the false and misleading statements alleged herein, by virtue of
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the fact that defendants O’Donnell, Duffey and Santos were senior executives of both Biovest
and Accentia.

114.  Each Defendant had direct and supervisory involvement in the day-to-day
operations of Biovest and, therefore, is presumed to have had the power to control or influence
the statements giving rise to the securities violations as alleged herein, and exercised the same.

115.  As set forth above, Biovest violated Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5. By virtue of
their positions as controlling persons, Defendants are liable pursuant to Section 20(a) of the
Exchange Act as they culpably participated in the fraud alleged herein. As a direct and
proximate result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiffs and other members of the Class
suffered damages in connection with their purchases of Biovest’s common stock during the Class
Period.

COUNT 11

For Violations of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5
(Against All Defendants Except Bottjer on behalf of the Accentia Class)

116.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each allegation set forth herein.

117.  This count is brought pursuant to Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act
(the “Exchange Act”) and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder. “Defendants” as used in this
Count III includes all Defendants except Bottjer.

118.  During the Class Period, Defendants carried out a plan, scheme and course of
conduct which throughout the Class Period: (1) deceived the investing public, including
Plaintiffs and other Class members, as alleged herein; and (2) caused Plaintiffs and other
members of the Class to purchase Accentia common stock at artificially inflated prices.

119.  Defendants, individually and in concert, directly and indirectly, by the use, means

or instrumentalities of interstate commerce and/or of the mails, engaged and participated in a
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course of conduct to make material misrepresentations and to conceal adverse material
information about the business, operations and future prospects of Accentia as alleged herein.

120. Defendants employed devices, schemes and artifices to defraud, while in
possession of material adverse non-public information, and engaged in acts, practices, and a
course of conduct as alleged herein, which included the making of, or the participation in the
making of, untrue statements of material facts and omitting to state material facts necessary in
order to make the statements made about Accentia, in light of the circumstances under which
they were made, not misleading, and engaged in transactions, practices and a course of business
that operated as a fraud and deceit upon the purchasers of Accentia’s common stock during the
Class Period.

121.  Defendants had actual knowledge of the misrepresentations and omissions of
material facts set forth herein, or acted with reckless disregard for the truth in that they failed to
ascertain and to disclose such facts, even though such facts were available to them. Defendants’
material misrepresentations and/or omissions were done knowingly or recklessly and for the
purpose and effect of concealing the true facts concerning Accentia from the investing public and
supporting the artificially inflated price of its common stock.

122, As aresult of the dissemination of the materially false and misleading information
and failure to disclose material facts, as set forth above, the market price for Accentia’s common
stock was artificially inflated during the Class Period. In ignorance of the fact that market prices
of Accentia’s publicly-traded common stock were artificially inflated, and relying directly or
indirectly on the false and misleading statements made by Defendants, or upon the integrity of
the market in which the Company’s common stock traded, and/or on the absence of material

adverse information that was known to or recklessly disregarded by Defendants but not disclosed
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in public statements by Defendants during the Class Period, Plaintiffs and the other members of
the Class acquired Accentia common stock during the Class Period at artificially high prices and
were damaged thereby.

123. At the time of said misrepresentations and omissions, Plaintiffs and other
members of the Class were ignorant of their falsity, and believed them to be true. Had Plaintiffs
and the other members of the Class and the marketplace known the truth, Plaintiffs and other
members of the Class would not have purchased or otherwise acquired Accentia common stock,
or, if they had acquired such common stock during the Class Period, they would not have done
so at the artificially inflated prices at which they did.

124. By virtue of the foregoing, the Defendants have violated Section 10(b) of the
Exchange Act, and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder.

125.  As a direct and proximate result of the Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiffs
and the other members of the Class suffered damages in connection with their respective
purchases of the Company’s common stock during the Class Period.

126.  This action was filed within two years of discovery of the fraud and within five
years of Plaintiffs” purchases of securities giving rise to the cause of action.

COUNT IV

For Violations of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act
(Against All Defendants Except Accentia and Bottjer on behalf of the Accentia Class)

127.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every allegation contained above as if fully
set forth herein.
128. This count is brought pursuant to Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act.

“Defendants” as used in this Count III includes all Defendants except Accentia and Bottjer.
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129.  Each Defendant acted as a controlling person of Accentia within the meaning of
Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act as alleged herein. By virtue of Defendants’ high-level
positions as officers and/or directors of Accentia, each Defendant had the power to influence and
control, and did influence and control, directly or indirectly, the decision-making of Accentia,
including the content and dissemination of the various statements that Plaintiffs contend are false
and misleading.

130.  The development of the Biovax ID vaccine was a major, if not the most
important, component of Accentia’s business. Accordingly, each Defendant would have been
knowledgeable concerning Biovest’s meetings with the FDA as FDA approval of BiovaxID was
critical to Biovest’s financial survival and highly material to Accentia’s business and financial
condition. The importance of the BiovaxID program is reflected in the fact that Defendants
Duffey and Santos attended the July 31, 2012 meeting with the FDA. Moreover, each Defendant
was knowledgeable concerning the meetings with the FDA as each was also a senior executive
of Biovest in addition to their senior positions at Accentia.

131. Defendant Santos, the Senior Vice President for Product Development &
Scientific and Regulatory Affairs at Biovest, and the Chief Science Officer for Accentia, was
listed as the Sponsor for the Phase 3 clinical trial.

132. Each Defendant was provided with or had unlimited access to copies of
Accentia’s public filings and other statements alleged herein, as well as Biovest’s public filings
and other statements, all of which are alleged by Plaintiffs to be misleading, prior to and/or
shortly after these statements were issued, and had the ability to prevent the issuance of the

statements or to cause the statements to be corrected.
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133, Each Defendant had direct and supervisory involvement in the day-to-day
operations of Accentia and, therefore, is presumed to have had the power to control or influence
the statements giving rise to the securities violations as alleged herein, and exercised the same.

134, As set forth above, Accentia violated Section 10(b) and Rule 10b-5. By virtue of
their positions as controlling persons, Defendants are liable pursuant to Section 20(a) of the
Exchange Act as they culpably participated in the fraud alleged herein. As a direct and
proximate result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiffs and other members of the Class
suffered damages in connection with their purchases of Accentia’s common stock during the

Class Period.

PRAYERS FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and the other members of the Classes,
request that the Court enter judgment against Defendants as follows:

A. Declaring that this is a properly maintainable class action under Federal Rule of
Civil Procedure 23(a) and (b)(3) and declaring Plaintiffs to be proper representatives of each
Class;

B. Awarding Plaintiffs and members of each Class damages together with interest
thereon;

C. Awarding Plaintiffs the costs and disbursements of this action, including
reasonable attorneys’ and experts’ fees; and

D. Granting such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

JURY TRIAL DEMAND

Plaintiffs hereby demand trial by jury on all issues so triable.
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Dated: July 24,2013 By their attorneys:

30

/s/leffrey Liggio
Jeffrey Liggio
Florida Bar No.: 357741
Liggio Benrubi PA

1615 Forum Place, Suite 3B
West Palm Beach, FL. 33401
Telephone: (561) 616-3100
jliggio@liggiolaw.com

Thomas G. Shapiro

Edward F. Haber

Shapiro Haber & Urmy LLP
53 State Street

Boston, MA 02109
Telephone: (617) 439-3939
tshapiro@shulaw.com
ehaber @shulaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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PLAINTIFF’S CERTIFICATION OF
SECURITIES FRAUD CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

I, Michael Hill, hereby certify that the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowlcdge, information, and belief:

1. Thave reviewed the Complaint.

2. lam willing to serve as a representative party on behalf of the Classes, including
providing testimony at deposition and trial, if necessary.

3. My fransactions in Accentia Biopharmaceuticals, Inc. (ABPI) and Biovest International,
Inc. (BVTI) securities during the Class Period are detailed in the attached spreadsheet.

4. 1did not purchase these securities at the direction of the counsel, or in order to participate
n any private action arising under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of
1934,

5. lhave neither served, nor sought to serve, as a representative party on behalf of a class in
a securities fraud lawsuit during the three-year period preceding the date of signing this
certification.

. 6. 1 lel not accept any payment for serving a,s a réprcsen’tativé on béﬁalf of the Clasééé

beyond my pro rata share of any possibly recovery, except for an award, as ordered or approved
by the Court, for reasonable costs and expenses (including lost wages) directly relating to the

representation of the Classes.

o /
- I

4

s /
Vifly

|
|

Michael Hill /
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Michael Hill

ACCENTIA BIOPHARMACEUTICALS INC

Date Transaction Quantity Price
4/15/2010 Bought 5000 S 1.15
4/15/2010 Bought 5000 S 1.21
4/15/2010 Bought 5000 S 1.23

4/7/2010 Bought 10000 S 1.41

4/6/2010 Bought 10000 S 1.41
3/31/2010 Bought 10000 S 1.05
3/31/2010 Bought 6439 S 0.99
3/31/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.99
3/23/2010 Bought 5434 S 0.97
3/22/2010 Bought 3400 S 0.91
3/22/2010 Bought 1000 S 0.90
3/22/2010 Bought 4200 S 0.85
3/19/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.88
3/19/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.89

3/1/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.48

3/1/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.48

3/1/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.48

3/1/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.51

3/1/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.51

3/1/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.51

3/1/2010 Bought 7400 S 0.51
2/26/2010 Bought 600 S 0.48
2/26/2010 Bought 3000 S 0.49
2/19/2010 Bought 5000 S 0.49
6/22/2009 Bought 10000 S 0.24
6/18/2008 Boughit 10000 5 0.27
6/19/2009 Bought 5000 S 0.29
6/18/2009 Bought 5000 S 0.25
6/18/2009 Bought 4000 S 0.23

6/9/2009 Bought 2300 S 0.33
5/27/2009 Bought 12500 S 0.59
5/27/2009 Bought 10000 S 0.46
5/26/2009 Bought 266 S 0.43
5/26/2009 Bought 5000 S 0.44
5/26/2009 Bought 5000 S 0.42
5/26/2009 Bought 10000 S 0.40
5/22/2009 Bought 16350 S 0.40
5/22/2009 Bought 10000 5 0.40
5/21/2009| Bought 1900 $ 0.38
5/20/2009 Bought 5000 S 0.35
5/19/2009 Bought 9150 S 0.31
5/18/2009 Bought 10000 S 0.31
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5/18/2009| Bought 10000 $ 0.32
5/18/2009|  Bought 10000 5 0.33
5/15/2009|  Bought 8500 s 0.28
5/15/2009{ Bought 10000 S 0.30
5/14/2009| Bought 8500 S 0.27
5/13/2009| Bought 1500 S 0.27
5/11/2009| Bought 4400 S 0.22
5/8/2009| Bought 5600 $ 0.22
5/4/2009|  Bought 10000 $ 0.25
5/1/2009|  Bought 10000 S 0.25
4/30/2009| Bought 10000 5 0.25
4/29/2009|  Bought 10000 $ 0.23
4/29/2009| Bought 10000 S 0.26
4/29/2009{  Bought 5000 5 0.30
4/28/2009| Bought 5000 S 0.30
4/28/2009 Bought 5000 S 0.27
4/27/2009|  Bought 5000 S 0.31
4/24/2009|  Bought 5000 S 0.33
4/22/2009|  Bought 5000 $ 0.32
4/22/2009|  Bought 2687 S 0.32
4/21/2009|  Bought 320 5 0.33
4/21/2009|  Bought 5000 $ 0.35
4/20/2009|  Bought 2294 $ 0.33
4/20/2009|  Bought 1591 S 0.33
4/20/2009|  Bought 3409 $ 0.34
4/17/2009|  Bought 4699 S 0.33
2/2/2009|  Bought 2957 S 0.17
2/2/2009]  Bought 300 S 0.15
12/29/2008|  Bought 24000 S 0.10
12/26/2008| Bought 1000 $ 10
12/24/2008 Bought 4143 ) 0.09
12/23/2008| Bought 20000 $ 0.10
12/22/2008} Bought 2600 $ 0.09
12/22/2008] Bought 20000 $ 0.10
12/16/2008|  Bought 15000 S 0.10
12/15/2008|  Bought 10000 $ 0.10
12/15/2008|  Bought 10000 S 0.10
12/10/2008|  Bought 7500 S 0.11
12/3/2008|  Bought 10000 $ 0.10
12/3/2008|  Bought 4792 $ 0.11
12/1/2008|  Bought 5208 s 0.11
11/19/2008|  Bought 10000 $ 0.10
11/17/2008]  Bought 2500 S 0.18
11/11/2008 Bought 5000 S 0.10
11/10/2008|  Bought 10000 $ 0.19
11/10/2008| Bought 10000 $ 0.25
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11/5/2008 Bought 10000 S 0.16
11/5/2008 Bought 5000 S 0.19
11/4/2008 Bought 5500 S 0.21
11/3/2008 Bought 4500 S 0.28
10/9/2008 Bought 10000 S 0.25
10/9/2008 Bought 7000 S 0.32
10/8/2008 Bought 3000 $ 0.31
10/8/2008 Bought 10000 S 0.40
9/15/2008 Bought 5000 S 0.50

9/2/2008 Baught 3500 S 0.79

9/2/2008 Bought 1500 S 0.79
8/13/2008 Bought 2000 S 0.91
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Michael Hill

ACCENTIA BIOPHARMACEUTICALS INC

Date Transaction | Quantity Price
4/7/2010 Bought 12000 |$S 1.36
3/31/2010 Bought 10000 |$ 1.00
3/31/2010 Bought 7880 S 1.00
3/31/2010 Bought 2120 S 0.99
3/30/2010 Bought 5000 S 093
1/26/2010 Bought 800 $ 050
5/29/2009 Bought 7900 S 0.60
5/28/2009 Bought 10000 | S 0.64
5/28/2009 Bought 5000 S 0.63
5/28/2009 Bought 11500 |S 0.64
5/28/2009 Bought 10000 |S 0.62
5/28/2009 Bought 5000 $ 0.60
5/28/2009 Bought 5000 S 061
5/22/2009 Bought 8000 S 039
5/21/2009 Bought 10000 | S 0.38
5/21/2009 Bought 10000 | S 0.38
5/21/2009 Bought 5000 S 0.38
5/21/2009 Bought 15000 |$ 0.38
5/21/2009 Bought 10000 |S$ 0.38
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Michael Hill

ACCENTIA BIOPHARMACEUTICALS INC

Date Iransaction | Quantity | Cost basis
3/24/2010 Bought 3,400.00} $ 0.98
3/18/2010 Bought 2,000.00| S 0.90
3/15/2010 Bought 3,000.00{ s 0.76
3/15/2010 Bought 3,074.00} S 0.75
3/15/2010 Bought 2,000.00} $ 0.75
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Michael Hill

ACCENTIA BIOPHARMACEUTICALS INC

Date Transaction | Quantity Price

11/17/2010 Bought 10,000 $1.00
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Michael Hill

BIOVEST INTL INC

Date Transaction Quantity Price
8/3/2012 Bought 14000 S 0.40
8/3/2012 Bought 13000 S 0.40
8/2/2012 Bought 2956 S 0.39
8/2/2012 Bought 12044 S 0.40
8/1/2012 Bought 15000 5 0.40
8/1/2012 Bought 15000 S 0.40
7/27/2012 Bought 6990 5 0.40
7/27/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.40
7/27/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.40
7/27/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.41
7/26/2012 Bought 15000 S 0.40
7/26/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.40
7/26/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.40
7/25/2012 Bought 25000 S 0.40
7/25/2012 Bought 10000 $ 0.39
7/25/2012 Bought 15000 $ 0.40
7/9/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.40
7/5/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.40
6/6/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.47
5/17/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.45
5/10/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.39
4/19/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.45
1/24/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.45
1/23/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.45
1/23/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.45
1/20/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.43
1/17/2012 Bought 10000 S 037
1/17/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.38
8/4/2011 Bought 10000 S 043
6/20/2011 Bought 2526 S 0.44
6/20/2011] Bought 7474 S 046
4/19/2011 Bought 15000 S 0.54
4/19/2011 Bought 2500 S 0.53
4/19/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.54
4/19/2011 Bought 7500 S 0.53
4/18/2011 Bought 2500 S 0.53
4/18/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.53
4/18/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.53
4/15/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.53
4/15/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.54
4/15/2011 Bought 10000 S 054
4/14/2011 Bought 106000 S 0.54
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4/13/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.54
4/12/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.54
4/12/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.54
4/12/2011 Bought 10000 S 054
4/12/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.57
4/12/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.57
4/11/2011 Bought 10000 S 0.56
2/9/2011 Bought 6300 5 0.70
2/8/2011| Bought 3000 S 070
2/7/2011 Bought 5000 S 0.70
12/31/2010 Bought 2600 S 0.90
12/31/2010 Bought 15000 S 0.90
12/30/2010 Bought 10000 S 0.91
9/3/2010 Bought 2000 ) 0.97
9/2/2010 Bought 300 S 0.85
9/1/2010 Bought 380 S 0.95
8/27/2010 Bought 8950 5 0.91
8/27/2010 Bought 1050 S 0.91
8/27/2010 Bought 5000 S 0.97
8/26/2010 Bought 3800 S 0.95
8/26/2010 Bought 5000 S 0.95
12/29/2008 Bought 12000 S 0.05
12/26/2008 Bought 13000 S 0.05
12/22/2008 Bought 15000 S 0.05
12/22/2008 Bought 15000 S 0.05
12/22/2008 Bought 20000 S 0.05
12/16/2008 Bought 15000 S 0.06
12/15/2008 Bought 5000 S 0.07
12/8/2008} Bought 10000 S 0.07
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Michael Hill

BIOVEST INTL INC

Date Transaction Quantity Price
5/18/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.45
5/17/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.44
5/15/2012 Sold 3000 S 0.40
5/15/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.40
5/14/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.41
5/14/2012 Bought 7000 S 0.39
5/11/2012 Bought 5000 S 0.41
5/11/2012 Bought 10000 S 0.41
5/11/2012 Bought 3000 S 0.39
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Michael Hill

BIOVEST INTL INC

Date Transaction Quantity | Cost basis/share
7/18/2012 Bought 6,992.00 S 0.36
7/16/2012 Bought 3,008.00 S 0.36
4/5/2012 Bought 10,000.00 | S 0.50
4/4/2012 Bought 5,000.00 | S 0.49
3/27/2012 Bought 4,000.00 S 0.55
3/26/2012 Bought 5,000.00 S 0.57
3/14/2012 Bought 700 S Q.55
3/14/2012 Bought 5,000.00 | S 0.56
3/14/2012 Bought 9,300.00 S 0.55
3/13/2012 Bought 10,000.00 | S 0.57
3/13/2012 Bought 10,000.00 | S 0.57
3/7/2012 Bought 9,800.00 S 0.57
2/25/2012 Bought 200 S 0.61
1/24/2012 Bought 5,000.00 | S 0.49
1/24/2012 Bought 10,000.00 | S 0.45
1/24/2012 Bought 10,000.00 | S 0.45
1/17/2012 Bought 120 S 0.36
1/17/2012 Bought 5,880.00 S 0.37
3/19/2010 Bought 5,000.00 S 1.47
3/17/2010 Baught 5,000.00 | S 1.25
3/17/2010 Bought 5,000.00 S 1.25
3/12/2010 Bought 5,00000 | S 1.18
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Michael Hill

BIOVEST INTL INC

Date Transaction Quantity Price
3/19/2010 Bought 3,000 $1.48
8/23/2010 Bought 3,000 $1.08
8/25/2010 Bought 5,000 $0.94
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PLAINTIFF’S CERTIFICATION OF
SECURITIES FRAUD CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

I, James Hill, hereby certify that the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief:

1. Thave reviewed the Complaint.

2. I am willing to serve as a representative party on behalf of the Classes, including
providing testimony at deposition and trial, if necessary.

3. My transactions in Accentia Biopharmaceuticals, Inc. (ABPI) and Biovest International,
Inc. (BVTI) securities during the Class Period are detailed in the attached spreadsheet.

4. 1did not purchase these securities at the direction of the counsel, or in order to participate
in any private action arising under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

5. I have neither served, nor sought to serve, as a representative party on behalf of a class in
a securities fraud lawsuit during the three-year period preceding the date of signing this
certification.

6. 1 will not accept any payment for serving as a representative on behalf of the Classes
beyond my pro rata share of any possibly recovery, except for an award, as ordered or approved
by the Court, for reasonable costs and expenses (including lost wages) directly relating to the

representation of the Classes.

Signed under the penalties of perjury this Z ? ‘%ay of July, 2013.

/‘l\Aj‘ hV/LA

James Hl(l
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James Hill

ACCENTIA BIOPHARMACEUTICALS INC

Trade Date Symbol | Quantity | Transaction Trade Price
6/1/2009 ABPI 14,000 Bought S 0.90
6/1/2009 ABPI 1,000 Bought S 0.87
6/3/2009 ABPI 24,000 Bought S 0.58
6/3/2009 ABPI 16,550 Bought S 0.52
6/3/2009 ABPI 13,450 Bought S 0.54
6/3/2009 ABPI  |8,000 Bought S 0.57
6/3/2009 ABPI 7,629 Bought S 0.54
6/3/2009 ABPI 7,500 Bought S 0.51
6/3/2009 ABPI  |5,000 Bought S 0.53
6/3/2009 ABPI  [5,000 Bought S 0.55
6/3/2009 ABPI 100 Bought S 0.54
6/4/2009 ABPI 19,771 Bought S 0.56
6/4/2009 ABPI 10,000 Bought S 0.47
6/4/2009 ABPI 10,000 Bought S 0.48
6/4/2009 ABPI 1,000 Bought S 0.50
6/4/2009 ABPI 8,000 Bought S 0.50

6/22/2009 ABPI 15,000 Bought S 0.24

6/22/2009 ABPI 15,000 Bought S 0.24

6/22/2009 ABPI 10,000 Bought S 0.24

2/10/2010 ABPI 10,000 Bought S 0.45
3/8/2010 ABPI  |5,515 Bought S 0.86
3/8/2010 ABPl 4,485 Bought S 0.85

3/31/2010 ABPI 15,000 Bought S 1.05

3/31/2010 ABPI 15,000 Bought S 1.08
4/5/2010 ABPI 21,100 Bought S 1.40
4/5/2010 ABPI 12,400 Bought S 1.45
4/5/2010 ABPI 12,000 Bought S 1.36
4/5/2010 ABPI  |5,000 Bought $ 1.32
4/5/2010 ABPI 2,500 Bought S 1.44
4/5/2010 ABPI 2,000 Bought S 1.33
4/5/2010 ABPI 55,317 Bought S 1.48
4/5/2010 ABPI {7,232 Bought S 1.40
4/5/2010 ABPI 1,500 Bought S 1.30
4/5/2010 ABPI 200 Bought S 1.33
4/6/2010 ABPI 10,000 Bought S 1.42
4/6/2010 ABPI 10,000 Bought S 1.42
4/4/2011 ABPI  |3,800 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 2,400 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 500 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 200 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 100 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPi  |4,200 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 3,000 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 1,000 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 1,000 Sold S 0.54
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4/4/2011 ABPI 800 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABP| 5,000 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 5,000 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 2,800 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 1,900 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 300 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABP| 10,000 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 10,000 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 3,270 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 1,730 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 17,000 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 13,129 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 12,500 Sold S 0.54
4/4/2011 ABPI 371 Sold S 0.54
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James Hill

BIOVEST INTL INC

Trade Date Symbol Quantity Transaction Trade Price
7/25/2008 BVTI 4,000 Bought S 0.40
7/25/2008 BVTI 4,000 Bought S 0.40
6/3/2009 BVTI 15,000 Bought S 0.62
6/3/2009 BVTI 9,000 Bought S 0.62
6/3/2009 BVTI 8,000 Bought S 0.59
1/21/2010 BVTI 10,000 Bought S 0.70
3/8/2010 BVTI 7,000 Bought S 1.44
4/21/2011 BVTI 5,000 Bought S 0.53
4/21/2011 BVTI 5,000 Bought S 0.54
4/26/2011 BVTI 19,418 Bought S 0.56
4/26/2011 BVTI 5,000 Bought S 0.56
4/27/2011 BVTI 25,000 Bought S 0.53
4/27/2011 BVTI 582 Bought S 0.56
6/10/2011 BVTI 11,500 Bought S 0.52
6/28/2012 BVTI 10,000 Bought S 0.40
6/29/2012 BVTI 8,000 Bought S 0.39
7/2/2012 BVTI 1,100 Bought S 0.39
7/5/2012 BVTI 4,800 Bought S 0.39
7/9/2012 BVTI 1,100 Bought S 0.38
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PLAINTIFF’S CERTIFICATION OF
SECURITIES FRAUD CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

I, John Scelsi, hereby certify that the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief:

I. Ihave reviewed the Complaint.

2. Tam willing to serve as a representative party on behalf of the Classes, including
providing testimony at deposition and trial, if necessary.

3. My transactions in Accentia Biopharmaceuticals, Inc. (ABPI) and Biovest International,
Inc. (BVTI) securities during the Class Period are detailed in the attached spreadsheet.

4. 1did not purchase these securities at the direction of the counsel, or in order to participate
in any private action arising under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

5. Thave neither served, nor sought to serve, as a representative party on behalf of a class in
a securities fraud lawsuit during the three-year period preceding the date of signing this
certification.

6. 1 will not accept any payment for serving as a representative on behalf of the Classes
beyond my pro rata share of any possibly recovery, except for an award, as ordered or approved
by the Court, for reasonable costs and expenses (including lost wages) directly relating to the

representation of the Classes.

Signed under the penalties of perjury this _19th day of July, 2013.

JoHn Scelsi
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John Scelsi

BIOVEST INTL INC

Qty | Date Purchased | Purchase Price Per | Purchase Price Date Sold Selling Price Per | Sale Proceeds
2800 10/26/2009 0.445 $1,255.99 07/14/2010 1.340 $3,746.34
1889 01/07/2010 0.800 $1,519.19 07/14/2010 1.340 $2,527.44

311 02/16/2010 0.710 $222.33 07/14/2010 1.340 $416.11
1441 02/19/2010 0.710 $1,031.10 05/25/2011 0.560 $803.69
1322 02/16/2010 0.710 $945.09 05/25/2011 0.560 $737.32

770 02/26/2010 0.740 $571.56 05/25/2011 0.560 $429.45
2730 02/26/2010 0.740 $2,026.43 03/08/2013 0.113 $302.75

649 02/26/2010 0.750 $494.,74 03/08/2013 0.113 $71.97
1621 03/02/2010 0.820 $1,337.21 03/08/2013 0.113 $179.77

114 03/18/2010 1.450 $166.87 07/14/2010 1.300 $147.06

467 03/18/2010 1.450 $683.57 10/12/2010 1.200 $556.25

886 04/15/2010 1.900 51,687.90 07/14/2010 1.300 $1,142.93

800 07/14/2010 1.350 $1,100.03 09/10/2010 1.140 $902.00

433 07/14/2010 1.370 $597.54 10/12/2010 1.200 $515.75
1322 07/14/2010 1.370 $1,824.35 12/14/2010 0.910 $1,198.41

978 07/14/2010 1.370 $1,349.63 12/14/2010 0.910 $886.57

267 07/14/2010 1.370 $368.46 12/16/2010 0.751 $198.51

796 07/14/2010 1.350 $1,094.53 12/16/2010 0.751 $591.80
1449 1/29/2010 0.690 $1,007.81 5/20/2011 0.549 §795.25
3066 3/2/2010 0.847 $2,606.10 5/20/2011 0.549 $1,682.70

687 4/15/2010 1.893 $1,308.74 11/17/2010 1.560 $1,071.67

297 5/14/2010 1.707 $514.87 11/17/2010 1.560 $463.31
1213 5/14/2010 1.727 $2,102.83 11/17/2010 1.560 $1,892.27

722 5/14/2010 1.723 $1,251.65 12/16/2010 0.781 $563.87
1608 5/14/2010 1.700 $2,741.59 12/16/2010 0.781 $1,255.81
1259 6/8/2010 0.988 $1,251.32 12/16/2010 0.781 $983.28
2321 5/11/2011 0.570 $1,330.92 5/20/2011 0.549 $1,273.82
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John Scelsi

ACCENTIA BIOPHARMACEUTICALS INC

Qty | Date Purchased | Purchase Price Per | Purchase Price Date Sold Selling Price Per Sale Proceeds
2500 12/09/2009 0.290 $730.25 07/14/2010 0.810 $2,014.98
1304 12/09/2009 0.290 $380.90 03/08/2013 0.028 $36.00
700 01/07/2010 0.430 $308.99 03/08/2013 0.028 $19.32
1712 01/07/2010 0.450 $770.40 03/08/2013 0.028 $47.26
2248 01/22/2010 0.510 $1,154.47 03/08/2013 0.028 $62.06
558 02/17/2010 0.490 $281.41 03/08/2013 0.028 $15.40
5753 02/26/2010 0.520 $2,999.55 03/08/2013 0.028 $158.82
1127 03/18/2010 0.880 $999.75 03/08/2013 0.028 $31.11
838 04/01/2010 1.300 $1,097.39 03/08/2013 0.028 $23.13
5000 07/14/2010 0.830 $4,159.98 03/08/2013 0.028 $138.04
21 07/12/2010 0.949 $29.92 03/08/2013 0.028 $0.58
180 09/15/2010 1.050 $198.99 03/08/2013 0.028 $4.97
898 12/20/2010 0.870 $789.25 03/08/2013 0.028 $24.79
905 06/17/2010 0.995 $908.47 03/08/2013 0.028 $17.34
74 7/9/2010 0.851 $70.92 5/23/2011 0.449 $33.23
71 8/6/2010 1.300 $100.24 5/23/2011 0.449 $31.88
355 11/17/2010 0.978 $355.00 5/23/2011 0.449 $159.43
3064 11/17/2010 0.997 $3,064.00 5/23/2011 0.465 $1,424.70
90 12/6/2010 0.802 $80.10 5/23/2011 0.465 $41.83
3259 12/20/2010 0.858 $2,802.74 5/23/2011 0.465 $1,515.46
1070 1/29/2010 0.500 $543.00 3/8/2013 0.030 $32.20
1365 2/10/2010 0.434 $600.60 3/8/2013 0.030 $41.08
1077 4/1/2010 1.303 $1,410.87 3/8/2013 0.030 $32.41
300 6/8/2010 0.804 $243.00 3/8/2013 0.030 $9.03
2200 6/8/2010 0.884 $1,953.28 3/8/2013 0.030 $66.20
251 2/7/2011 0.530 $140.98 3/8/2013 0.008 $2.00
151 3/24/2011 0.460 $77.41 3/8/2013 0.030 $4.54
160 5/8/2012 0.300 $55.95 3/8/2013 0.030 $4.81
240 6/8/2012 0.220 $60.75 3/8/2013 0.030 $7.22
11750 11/30/2010 0.820 $9,642.95 03/08/2013 0.027 $321.07
36 3/28/2011 0.510 $26.31 03/08/2013 0.027 $0.98
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Exhibit A




